FAQ

June 19, 2000

Answers to Questions from DAPS II Pre-Proposal Conference/Site Visit

Question 1:  In reference to DAPS II RFP, Section B, CLIN 0005 and Section C.05

The draft RFP contains a figure of NTE $400,000.00 for spare parts. We suggest the Government consider requiring bidders to price individual components called out by Section C.05, and also be required to price the bidder-recommended quantity of each spare, but not less than one of each.  The total value of bidders recommended spare parts compliment would then be the value of CLIN 0005 for evaluation purposes.  The Governments investment in spare parts will vary dependant on the design chosen for award, and should be considered as part of a best value selection. A stipulated value for spare parts does not allow the Government to properly evaluate alternative design costs, nor enable them to make a reasonable best value determination.

Answer:  No, the government will continue to require a recommended spare parts list as per the DAPS II RFP, as amended.

Question 2:  In reference to DAPS II RFP, Section B, note B

Please clarify what is meant by composite total prices.  Total prices do not seem to apply to CLIN 0002 and CLINS 0006AA-1, 0006AA-2, and 0006AA-3 have a specified total price of $500,000.00 each.

Answer:  Note B only applies to the CLIN 002: Special Studies in the DAPS II RFP, as amended.  The composite total price is for the entire 5,000 hours of design/programming/engineering work, if ordered, as specified in Section C.02 of the DAPS II RFP, as amended.

Question 3:  In reference to DAPS II RFP, Section E.03, E.04 and E.05

It is understood that the Government will not fully accept the contractors system until the Guaranty period (a minimum of one year after preliminary acceptance) has passed.  We further understand that during the Guaranty period the Government will be using the contractors system, and the existing DAPS will have been retired. Will the contractor be allowed to bill against CLIN 0001 based on established milestones prior to preliminary acceptance and/or before final acceptance?  Who will establish those milestones, if applicable? 

Answer:  No, the Government will accept the system at preliminary acceptance.  The clause FAR 52.232-1, “NOTICE OF PROGRESS PAYMENTS” is included by reference in Section L01 of the DAPS II RFP, as amended.  

Question 4: In reference to DAPS II RFP, Section G.05

After what phase of the program or milestone will the web-based management central product data and management information system no longer be required?

Answer:  The web-based project management system shall be maintained through the end of the guaranty period per Section G.05 of the DAPS II RFP, as amended.

Question 5: In reference to DAPS II RFP, Section H.05

“Upon preliminary acceptance, DAPS II will enter into the transition to phase-in period of dual operation with DCS/DAPS, as defined in Section H.16, hereof entitled “TRANSITION TO PHASE-IN”.”

a) The reference to Section H.16 should be to H.14.

Answer:  The reference has been corrected in the DAPS II RFP, as amended.

b) How would DCS/DAPS handle duplicates when a test transmission or an interrogation request is received by both systems?  DCS/DAPS might not be able to handle this condition.  Can we assume that certain functions in DCS/DAPS can be turned off during the dual operation?

Answer:  Only the operational system (DCS/DAPS or DAPS II) shall have real time control of the test transmitters and interrogate modulators.  During the minimum two month transition to phase-in period, both the new DAPS II and the old DCS/DAPS systems shall receive and process the DCP message data as per Section H.14 of the DAPS II RFP, as amended. 

c) Is dual only for the ingest side?  For user commands?  If a user enters a command to modify a database entry on DAPS, how will this be done on DAPS II?  How will the databases stay in sync?

Answer:  The Government maintains the requirement of Section H.14 of the DAPS II RFP, as amended.  The DCS/DAPS and DAPS II shall operate in dual mode processing DCP message data during the transition to phase-in period.  There is no requirement for synchronization of the databases between the DCS/DAPS and the DAPS II to allow reverse migration to the original configuration. [NOTE:  This is in contrast to technical direction provided at the pre-proposal/site visit to Wallops.]
d) For the database transition, what are the export options for the Data General Proprietary SQL DBMS?  Can it be exported to a flat file with delimiters between fields?

Answer:  Yes, the current DG SQL database tables will be provided in delimited format to the successful Offeror, after contract award, using the utilities available on the DCS/DAPS for database export.  

Question 6:  In reference to DAPS II RFP, Section H.08, Progress Measurement System, paragraph (c)

The draft RFP requests costs incurred vs. time expended be reported in the monthly report.  Is this intended for CLINs 0002, 0006AA-1, 0006AA-2, and 0006AA-3 only?  It seems inconsistent with the concept of FFP for CLINs 0001, 0003, 0004, and 0005.

Answer:  The Government maintains the requirements for progress reporting in Section H.08 of the DAPS II RFP, as amended.

Question 7:  In reference to DAPS II RFP, Section L.15.2, Price Proposal 

Although not specifically stated, are we to assume that the SF33, completed Sections H and K of the proposal will be contained within Volume III?  If not, where should these sections be located?

Answer:   No, the completed RFP sections are to be contained within Volume IV Price Proposal of the Offeror’s proposal.

Question 8:  In reference to DAPS II RFP, Section L.15.2, page requirements

We note and understand the page limitations expressed.  Please confirm that page limits do not include front matter consisting of:  Cover Page, Title Page, Table of Contents, List of Figures, List of Tables, Acronym List, Requirement Matrix, Tab Separators.  The items listed are typically page numbered with roman numerals and are not included in volume page counts.  

Answer:  The page limitation does not include front matter as specified in Section L.15 of the DAPS II RFP, as amended.

Question 9:  In reference to DAPS II RFP, Section L.15.2, Volume III, second paragraph, page 78 of 84

Please clarify the definition of all of the Offeror’s contracts within the last three years. It is very likely that we will exceed the ten-page limit of Volume III with our contract listings for the last three years under an all-inclusive definition.  If NESDIS does require information on every contract that we have had within the last three years, we request that the page limitation for Volume III be relaxed.  Alternatively, NESDIS could limit the number of contracts listed by Offerors by narrowing the definition.  For example, the RFP could request only “relevant” contracts for the last three years, only those awarded, or only those completed during the last three years. 

Answer:  The proposal shall include a list of references for twelve (12) of the Offeror’s completed contracts for the last three years as required by the DAPS II RFP, as amended.

Question 10:  In reference to DAPS II RFP, Section L.15 “Proposal Instructions to Offerors”, paragraph 2, Volume IV, Price Proposal (c)“Determination of Financial Responsibility

The draft RFP requires information relative to financial resources for the Offeror and subcontractors.  Is financial data required for every subcontractor or is it limited the subcontractors exceed $500,000 in value (the same criteria as for those subcontractors that must provide past performance contract information). (Section L, Volume III instructions)

Answer:  The reference cited above only refers to the Offeror providing financial statements in the DAPS II RFP, as amended.

Question 11: Reference DAPS II RFP, Attachment J-1, Statement of Need, Section 1.4

What is the extent of the migration of data from the current system to DAPS II?  How much data is to be moved?  Is data cleansing required?

Answer:  All the current database tables that need to be converted are described in Section 2.6.1 of the DAPS II Statement-of-Need, rev 04 and in the DAPS Operator/Manager Manual, included in Attachment J-1 of the DAPS II RFP as amended.  Message data should not be transferred from the DCS/DAPS to the DAPS II; however, some data cleansing may be required as part of the transition, depending on the final design of the DAPS II database.

Question 12:  In reference to DAPS II RFP, Attachment J-1, Section 2.2.4, Statement of Need

Does the five minute Mean Time to Repair requirement stated in Section 2.2.4 of the Statement of Need refer to the time required to replace a failed component by on-site NOAA personnel or by a contractor when the optional maintenance is selected?  

Answer:  The MTTR requirement is for on-site maintenance by Government personnel, assuming that the trouble has been successfully diagnosed and adequate spare parts are available on hand.

Question 13:  What types of equipment do the end users have to request data from DAPS?  Do they all use PCs?  If so, would you be able to characterize them?

Answer:  The DCS end users utilize a variety of computer terminal equipment to access the DCS/DAPS, including PCs.  DG terminal emulation software for PCs was provided to the DCS Government personnel upon the implementation of the DCS/DAPS.  DCS Users rely on standard modem communications packages, such as, ProCom, SmartCom, HyperTerminal, etc., to access the dial-in circuits.

Question 14:  In reference to DAPS II RFP, Attachment J-4.3, Interrogate Modulator Interface Requirements

a)  Is the interface asynchronous? 

Answer:  No, this is a synchronous interface.

b) If so, what is the structure (number of data bits, parity, and number of stop bits)? 

Answer:  Not applicable.

c) What is the “2 Hertz level-shift”? Is the signal a digital 1 or a 0 or is it some kind of an analog signal that needs further definition?

Answer:  This is a 0.5s level shift to send an “ADDRESS REQUEST” to the DCS/DAPS and represents an interrupt to request a DCP address to interrogate.
Question 15:  In reference to DAPS II RFP, Attachment J-4.6, Time Code Reader Interface 

This appendix does not describe the interface in enough detail.  Please specify the interface format from the physical layer up.
Answer:  The NASA 36-bit time code is a standard time reference which is currently implemented on the DCS/DAPS using DATUM model 9110-7044 equipment.  Further details are available from time code equipment manufacturers.

Question 16:  In reference to DAPS II RFP, Attachment J-1, Statement of Need, Section 2.5.1

a)  It is not clear how many incoming synchronous data streams are required.  Our interpretation is 35.  Is this correct?

Answer:  The number of asynchronous data streams that must be supported by the DAPS II is 35.  The number of synchronous DAMS inputs that the DCS/DAPS supports is given as 27, of which 19 are presently used as given in Attachment J.4-1, rev 01 of the DAPS II RFP, as amended.

b)  It is not clear what the incoming synchronous data rates are.  Our interpretation is 100, 300, and 1200 bps.  Is this correct?

Answer:  No, only the 100 bps synchronous DAMS chassis must be converted to the new asynchronous format as specified in Attachment J-4.1, rev 01 of the DAPS II RFP, as amended.

c) What is the distribution of incoming data rates?  We would like to know how may ports will be at 100 bps, how many at 300 bps, etc. 

Answer:  The assumed channel utilization at the three available data rates is given in Attachment J-1, Statement of Need, Section 2.1 of the DAPS II RFP, as amended.

d) What are the data rates for the outgoing asynchronous streams?  Our interpretation is that the rate is 9600 bps.

Answer:  The output rate of the synchronous to asynchronous converter for the 100 bps demodulators is a design consideration for the DAPS II Contractor.

Question 17:  In reference to DAPS II RFP, Attachment J-4.1DAPS II/DAMS Interface Requirements

a)  How many words of IDLE can there be as part of the message? (We assume 1 to many.)

Answer:  Correct, IDLE words precede and follow the message data transfer sequence, but are not part of the message data as specified in Attachment J-4.1, Table 6-1 of the DAPS II RFP, as amended.

b)  How many words of DEMOD LOCK can there be as part of the message? (We assume 1 to many.)

Answer:  Correct, DEMOD LOCK occurs after carrier presence is detected when the demodulator phase-locks onto the DCP signal.  

c) How many words of BIT SYNC LOCK can there be as part of the message? (We assume 1 to many.)

Answer:  Correct, after BIT SYNC LOCK occurs the data is scanned for the MLS

Pattern (Frame sync) identifying the beginning of valid DCP message data.

d) How much time (in bit periods) exists between the end of a message and the MLS DETECT of the next?

Answer:  This is an unknown time depending on the length of the previous DCP message and the time of the next one scheduled for the particular channel.  Messages do not typically fill the assigned time slots.

e) What FLAG BYTES do we need to monitor?

Answer:  All bits in each Flag Byte should be monitored as defined in Attachment J-4.1, paragraph 6.2, Appendix A.1 of the DAPS II RFP, as amended.

f) What signals that an error occurred?

Answer:  The parity bit in the Flag Bytes indicates that the corresponding Data Bytes contain a parity error.

g) What needs to be done when an error occurs?

Answer:  DAPS II responses to message or processing errors are specified in Attachment J-1 Statement of Need, Section 2.5.2 of the DAPS II RFP, as amended.

Question 18:  The interface to the redundant T1 connections between Wallops and 

Suitland is not fully understood.  Will the contractor plug into a network connection or into some type of serial interface? Will the service provider supply the CSU/DSU? If it is a network interface what is the media type and speed?

Answer:  No, the requirements for any necessary terminal connections, modems, hardware multiplexing or software to be supplied by the Contractor is specified in Attachment J-1 Statement of Need, Section 2.8.5 of the DAPS II RFP, as amended.

Question 19:  Can it be assumed that the DAPS II Internet connection is a network 

cable drop provided by the Government?

Answer:  Correct, nodal connection to the in-place Wallops Internet will be provided GFE as specified in Attachment J-1, Statement of Need, Section 5.4 of the DAPS II RFP, as amended.

Question 20:  Will the DAPS II Internet connection have an established IP 

addressing and submasking schema?

Answer:  The existing DCS/DAPS uses 3 IP addresses with general submasking schema with a class C license, which will be available to the DAPS II.

Question 21:  Are DCP channel interference 'events' (SON para. 2.5.9.5) to be automatically detected by DAPS II software (via code that analyzes signal frequency domain data) or by an operator simply viewing frequency domain graphic plots on a DAPS II monitor?  The former will not be off-the-shelf software and the later does not seem of much value.  Also, what is meant by a sending interference data in a 'form and media suitable for email or ftp'?

Answer:  The requirements for the CIMS are as specified in Attachment J-1, Statement of Need, Section 2.5.9 of the DAPS II RFP, as amended.  Current CIMS data is captured and stored in LabView, for export in graphical plots or Excel tabular format. 

Question 22:  If the DAPS II CIMS function is intended to replace all or portions of the current mobile CIMS cart of equipment (SON para. 2.5.9.5.1&2), then the current CIMS cart will not be available for other (non-DAPS) monitoring functions at the Wallops facility.  Is this the intent of this requirement?

Answer:  Yes.

Question 23:  Please clarify the operator assignment of DAMS units to specific channels (SON para.2.5.1.1&3).  If this function is meant to be automatic via some DAPS II computer interface, the interface has not been identified in the RFP.

Answer:  No, there is no requirement for DAPS II to automatically control channel assignment to demodulators.

Question 24:  How are we to quote the costs of continuing costs items.  For example:

 Some computer system may have monthly or annual maintenance contracts

 Some Data Base Software has annual / monthly license fees

Answer:
(1) The DAPS II hardware shall not be rented or leased equipment.  (2) Section L.15, Volume IV - Price Proposal, page 80, first paragraph, all aspects of the technical proposal that impact cost, whether the cost treatment is direct or indirect, shall be identified in the cost/business proposal.

Question 25:  We could not access the FAQ section of your web page.

Answer:
The FAQ section of DAPS II acquisition web page is now working.

Question 26:  For cost assumptions we are assuming a 10/1/00 start date.  Is this

correct? 

Answer:
Section A, page 1, Item 12 states, “In compliance with the above, the undersigned agrees, if this offer is accepted within 90 calendar days from the date for receipt of offers specified above, to furnish any or all items upon which prices are offered at the price set opposite each item, delivered at the designated point(s), within the time specified in the schedule.”

Question 27:  Page 69 section L of the RFP lists a pre-proposal conference.  Is this the

same as the site visits to Wallops / Suitland?

Answer:
Yes, there was a site visit and pre-proposal conference at the CDA Station, Wallops, Virginia from May 22 through May 26, 2000.  The CBD announcement dated May 2, 2000 gave instructions to schedule an appointment. 

Question 28:  We are assuming all power to be GFE at Wallops and Suitland has 100 % UPS.  Is this correct?

Answer:  Only the computer operations areas have technical conditioned power with UPS backup. The office areas do not have conditioned power.

Question 29:  In reference to the DAPS II RFP, Section L, Page 72 

It states that the QA plan is an attachment to the Management Plan and does not count as part of the 25 pages.  However page 77 shows the QA Plan as a subject heading under MP and looks as it counts as part of the 25-page allotment.  Can we say that page 72 takes precedence?

Answer:  Yes, the QA Plan is a subheading under the Management Proposal and is an evaluation subfactor, but it is not counted against the page limitation as specified in the DAPS II RFP, as amended.

Question 30:   Is the data capture function, which is highly reliable, basically seen as 'no single point of failure'?

Answer:  Yes, the DAPS II is required to have no loss of message data once it has been processed by the demodulators as specified in Attachment J-1, Statement of Need, Section 2.2 of the DAPS II RFP, as amended.

Question 31:  Please clarify if the term 'latest and greatest' system components to be delivered apply to anything outside of the OS levels and hardware.

Answer:  All items delivered as part of the DAPS II must be of the most modern and cost effective at the time of installation, with ability to be upgraded over the system lifetime as specified in the DAPS II RFP, as amended.

Question 32:  We assume that S/W maintenance would not be performed on the DAPS II system directly in any way.  Is this your operations concept?

Answer:  Yes, the DAPS II shall have the capability for performing software maintenance, development and enhancement without affecting the system or data availability as specified in the DAPS II RFP, as amended.

Question 33:  Is a request for equivalent equipment substitution made exclusively by the contractor?

Answer:  No, the Government may request the substitution of items for comparable items originally offered.

Question 34:  Is having DAPS II provide any added value to the data something that could be explored?

Answer:  No, the message data is solely for the DCS users and the DAPS II strictly transfers that data to users in a “bent pipe” fashion.
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